
Denis Lenehan, 
(Secretary for the undersigned) 
Gillintown House, 
Duleek, 
Co.Mcath. 

Environmental Protection Agy 
IPPC Licensing 
Johnstown Castle Estate 

Co.Wexford 

Reference: EPA application no. PO913-01 Greenfield foods ltd 

21°C of May 2010 

To the licensing officer, 

Having supplied maps as part of the above application for the disposal of 
chicken litter, we the undersigned wish to inform you of the following. 
With immediate effect, we are withdrawing our maps; these maps are no 
longer to he considered as part of the application no. 

We have withdrawn our maps due to issues on terms of contract; we will 
also notify the relevant parties concerned. 

Should you wish to contact us with regards to anything please contact 
secretary named above. 

Yours Sincerely, 
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, 

D Richards I L Leacy (Sharing) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Title: 

First Name: 

SurName: 

Organisation 
Name: 

Address Line 1 :  

Address Line 2: 

Address Line 3: 

County: 

Post Code: 

Phone Number: 

Email: 

Denis Lenehan [sineaddenis@eircom.net] 
23 May 2010 20:34 
Licensing Staff 
New submission entered for Reg no: PO913-01. (Reference Number: 
PO913-01-100523083333) 
EPA-0001 .pdf 

High 

Mr 

Denis 
Lenehan 

Private 

Gillintown House 

Gillintown 

Duleek 
Meath 

0872893368 

sineaddenis@eircom.net 
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